B\atiﬁaf}t Kumar Sharma (4 +91 9940564442

Proprietor

SALBANT KUMAR SHARMA

INTERIOR DECORATER CARPENTER, ALUMINIUM PARTION AND ALL TYPE OF
BUILDING WORK s PAINTING WORK

20/32, Parthasarathy Street, Purasawakkam, Chennai-600007
E-mail: buntysharma35i@gmail.com

Ref.. Yo, Dote: 25/11/2024

Travel Food Services Pvt Ltd,
Chennal Alrport, Anna International Terminal,
Tirusulam, Chennal, Tamil Nadu, 600027

Balbant Kumar Sharma
20/ 32 Parthasarathy Street, Purasawakam
Phone no,: 7473805508

State: 33-Tani Nadu

Tax Invaice

{nvolee Detalls

Bili To

Travel Food Services Pyt Lid tnvoice No.: 3
Charinai Airport, Anita Internation al, Tereninal, Tirusulam, Chennal, Tamilnady, Date: 25112024
600027 Place of Supply: 33-Tamil Nadu

GSTIN Number: 33AADCB2762L12F
State: 33-Tamil Nadu

Kitchen kota stane flooring damaged aprax 10 :
1 sqft Work il Job 73,400.00 ¥ 3,400.00
2 Round wooden table polish mat firdsh - 7 Nos $2,700,00 #18,500.00
Total 8 €22,300.00
Jovolce Amount in Words Sub Total ' 122,300.00

Twenty Two Thousand Three Hundred Rupees only

Tems And Conditions
Thonk you for doing business with us, e . \
For Bary e
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Chennai Finance

From: Chennai Finance

Sent: 05 December 2024 14:30

To: Chennai Finance

Subject: BALBANT KUMAR 362 PO APP

Dear sir,

SUPPLIER ACTION ACTION TAKEN

NO CODE SUPPLIER NAME LEVEL APPROVAL REQUIRED BY ASSIGNED DATE TAKEN BY DATE STATUS REMARKS
24.25/000362 RWV232417085 Balbant Kumar Sharma 1 Lovejot Sekhon , Azmath Balg 16-Jul-2024 11:06:08 Lowvejot Sekhon 16-Jul-2024 15:28:39 Approved ok
24-25/000362 RWV232417085 Balbant Kumar Sharma 2 Shama Nair , 16-Jul-2024 15:28:39 Shama Nair 24-Jul-2024 11:35:18 Approved Approved

Regards,
S. Aarthi.

tis



